
From: Edward Daffarn •••••••••••••• 
Sent: 07 April 2014 17:28 
To: Claire Williams 
Subject: Re: Resident involvement. 

Dear Ms Williams, 
Please could you inform me about the level of resident involvement in the decision to hire 

Rydon as the main contractor for the Grenfell Tower Improvement Works? 

Regards, 

Edward Daffarn 

Grenfell Action Group 

http://grenfe llactiongroup. word press.com/ 

From: Claire Williams [mailto:clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 08 April 2014 13:41 
To: 'Edward Daffarn' 
Subject: RE: Resident involvement. 

Dear Mr Daffarn 

There were 3 residents involved in the evaluation of the tenders for Grenfell. 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

4J,) 
~TMO 

t: 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WlO SBE 
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